

1 *Senate* BILL NO. 94
 2 INTRODUCED BY Nealy

3 BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 6 32-3928, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE APPLICATION FOR
 7 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE BE REVIEWED BY THE DIRECTOR OF
 8 HIGHWAYS."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 32-3928, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "32-3928. Review of application for assistance --
 14 ~~highway-commission's~~ director's decision final. A displaced
 15 person aggrieved by a determination as to eligibility for a
 16 payment authorized by sections 32-3925 through 32-3927 or
 17 the amount of a payment, may have his application reviewed
 18 by the ~~commission~~ director of highways, whose decision shall
 19 be final."

-End-

9B94

INTRODUCED BILL

Approved by Committee .
on Highways & Transportation

Senate BILL NO. *94*

1
2 INTRODUCED BY *Nealy*
3 BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
6 32-3928, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE APPLICATION FOR
7 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE BE REVIEWED BY THE DIRECTOR OF
8 HIGHWAYS."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 32-3928, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "32-3928. Review of application for assistance --
14 ~~highway-commission's~~ director's decision final. A displaced
15 person aggrieved by a determination as to eligibility for a
16 payment authorized by sections 32-3925 through 32-3927, or
17 the amount of a payment, may have his application reviewed
18 by the ~~commission~~ director of highways, whose decision shall
19 be final."

-End-

SB94

Senate BILL NO. 94

1
2 INTRODUCED BY Healy
3 BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
6 32-3928, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE APPLICATION FOR
7 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE BE REVIEWED BY THE DIRECTOR OF
8 HIGHWAYS."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 32-3928, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "32-3928. Review of application for assistance --
14 ~~highway-commission's~~ director's decision final. A displaced
15 person aggrieved by a determination as to eligibility for a
16 payment authorized by ~~sections 32-3925 through 32-3927~~ or
17 the amount of a payment, may have his application reviewed
18 by the ~~commission~~ director of highways, whose decision shall
19 be final."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 94
2 INTRODUCED BY HEALY
3 BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
6 32-3928, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE APPLICATION FOR
7 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE BE REVIEWED BY THE DIRECTOR OF
8 HIGHWAYS."
9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
11 Section 1. Section 32-3928, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:
13 "32-3928. Review of application for assistance --
14 ~~highway-commission's~~ director's decision final. A displaced
15 person aggrieved by a determination as to eligibility for a
16 payment authorized by ~~sections 32-3925 through 32-3927~~ or
17 the amount of a payment, may have his application reviewed
18 by the ~~commission~~ director of highways, whose decision shall
19 be final."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL